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‘Michel, Eric

From: Harmon, David

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 8:36 AM

To: Freeman, Scott; Brady, Joseph; Artayet, Alain; Heisserer, Jamie; Bartleman, John; Michel,
Eric, Failla, David, Christensen, Jason

Cc: Issa, Alfred

Subject: RE: Belgians are cautiously positive on Doel 3 and Tihange 2

| thought they had determined that all the laminations were acceptable to the edition of Section Il the vessels
were made to

Thanks,
Dave Harmon

FB A~

US NRC Construction Inspector
RII/CCI/DCI/CIB3 - Welding
404-997-4447

From: Freeman, Scott

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 8:29 AM

To: Brady, Joseph; Artayet, Alain; Heisserer, Jamie; Bartleman, John; Michel, Eric; Harmon, David; Failla, David;
Christensen, Jason

Subject: FW: Belgians are cautiously positive on Doel 3 and Tihange 2

FYl only.

From: Yerokun, Jimi

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 8:20 AM

To: Freeman, Scott

Subject: FW: Belgians are cautiously positive on Doel 3 and Tihange 2

From: Brown, Frederick

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 6:26 AM

To: Yerokun, Jimi; Munday, Joel

Subject: Fw: Belgians are cautiously positive on Doel 3 and Tihange 2

From: Cheok, Michael

To: Brown, Frederick; Shuaibi, Mohammed; Donoghue, Joseph; Lubinski, John; Evans, Michele; McGinty, Tim; Nieh, Ho
Cc: Hiland, Patrick

Sent: Tue Jan 15 18:34:00 2013

Subject: FW: Belgians are cautiously positive on Doel 3 and Tihange 2

FYI - The English version of the FANC press release regarding Doel 3 is attached. Bottom line: At this very
moment, the FANC sees no elements that would have to lead to a permanent shutdown of the nuclear power
plants.
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At our.call this afternoon, the MRP (Materials Reliability Program) informed us that they are still in the process
of collecting data from U.S. plants and should have the results available before our public meeting on March 5.



